From: Morel, Brian P

Sent: Fri Apr 16 02:42:42 2010

To: Vidrine, Don J; Sepulvado, Ronald W

Subject: FW: Modification of Permit to Bypass at Location Surface Lease: G32306 Surface
Area: MC Surface Block: 252 Bottom Lease: G32306 Bottom Area: MC Bottom Block: 252
Well Name: 001 Assigned APl Number: 608174116901 has been approved.

Importance: Normal

Attachments: Macondo_RBP_7addition.pdf

Attachments: Macondo_RBP_7addition.pdf

FYI - Approved permit for casing. Still working on getting permission
to set deeper surface plug.

————— Original Message ————-—

From: Powell, Heather (JC Connor Consulting)

To: Hafle, Mark E

Sent: Thu Apr 15 15:11:56 2010

Subject: FW: Modification of Permit to Bypass at Location Surface
Lease: G32306 Surface Area: MC Surface Block: 252 Bottom Lease:
G32306 Bottom Area: MC Bottom Block: 252 Well Name: 001 Assigned
API Number: 608174116901 has been approved.

Please tell me 3rd time's the charm! :)

Thanks!
Heather

From: frank.patton@mms.gov [mailto:frank.pattonmms.gov]

Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 2:40 PM

To: Powell, Heather (JC Connor Consulting)

Subject: Modification of Permit to Bypass at Location Surface Lease:
G32306 Surface Area: MC Surface Block: 252 Bottom Lease: G32306 Bottom
Area: MC Bottom Block: 252 Well Name: 001 Assigned API Number:
608174116901 has been approved.

Modification of Permit to Bypass at Location Surface Lease: G32306
Surface Area: MC Surface Block: 252 Bottom Lease: G32306 Bottom
Area: MC Bottom Block: 252 Well Name: 001 Assigned API Number:
608174116901 has been approved. as of 2010-04-15 14:39:39.0
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